Todmorden Together

Thursday 9th May 2024 5-6pm THS School Library

Attended:

Gill Shirt	Headteacher	Todmorden High School
Leanne Maude	Associate Assistant Headteache	r Todmorden High School
Catherine Bann	Neighbourhood coordinator	Calderdale Council
David Evans	PSCO	West Yorkshire Police
Jack Kovacs	PSCO	West Yorkshire Police
A dama Flamaina DC	Most Varlabine Police	

Adam Fleming PC West Yorkshire Police

Julia Grave Representing Patient Participant Group

Diana Treymane Calderdale Council

Apologies Stephen Curry, Cllr Patricia Taylor, Cllr Ken White, Emma Carter.

Minute Taking – Leanne Maude (Todmorden High School)

Summary of actions from the meeting

- Leanne Maude to arrange to invite people in from the community to have lunch with students over the coming weeks.
- Gill Shirt to chase Becca Wagstaff and get more details of the project that they are working on. Follow up on actions for the next steps.
- Gill Shirt to provide some data to Julia about incidents of minor injuries incurred at school to advise how many would go to a local unit if there was one available.
- Julia to give Gill criteria for data needed and Gill can then contact local primaries for information to support the bid.
- Catherine to speak with Leanne to arrange assemblies in the autumn term.

Item	Minutes
Collation of late items	150 th Anniversary
Review of previous minutes	Catherine Bann talked about 'Esteemed Creatives' are looking to expand and develop the youth provision in Todmorden. Looking for funding. Meeting arranged to set out a MOA and look at how they can apply for funding.
	Becca Wagstaff has been into school to speak with students and now looking for students to get involved. Funded by the police as crime prevention through engagement. Bringing together people impacted by antisocial behaviour, perpetrators of antisocial behaviour and services involved.

Great Summer Get Together	On the 21 st June. GSH invited the group to the event. There will be food/talent competition. Opportunity for community to get together.
Patients Participation Group at Todmorden Group Practice – Campaign for minor Surgery Unit at Todmorden Health	Facilities already exist in the Health Centre for minor surgery unit. Upstairs is currently vacant. PFI contract finishes in four years' time.
Centre	Proposing a minor injuries unit. Looking to present a case for how much demand there is for this sort of service. GSH will provide some figures from school to support this.
Any other business	150 th Anniversary of Todmorden Town Hall – end of March 2025. Funding has been secured to have a town wide celebration over the course of a week. Launch event in September 2024. Would like to do assemblies in school, to share information and to talk to them about getting involved.
	Gill updated on the project that Colin Hill has been leading on the Todmorden Bandstand. Buttress Architects have been into school to talk to all students in assemblies. 18 students have been working with firm – great for careers/raising ambitions. The school will also be involved in sorting a timeline to go around the space during the renovation.
	Amna Nisah has been in touch about 'plan it' – doing a revamp of the market space. Architects coming into school to talk to another group of students in relation to this.
	PC Fleming commented that there has been a significant reduction in calls for ASB.
	Diana and Ken White have a meeting with First Buses about the poor provision in the upper Calder valley.